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IN REPLY 

REFER TO · 

160-<.:on. 
General 

From: 

To: 

Subject : 

HEADQUARTERS SOUTHEAC3TERN DEPARTMENT 

OFFICE OF QUARTERMASTER 

CHARLESTON,S.C. March 25, 1919. 

Deparnnent Quartermaster. 

Facilities Department, Real Estate Section, Purchase~ 
Storage & Traffic ..l.livision, General Staff, v'/ashington, D.C. 

Renewal of leases and contracts. 

-, 

1. !!.'he following named camps are located within the territorial -­
limits of the Southeastern Department: 

Camp Jackson 
Camp Pike 
Camp Wadsworth 
Camp McClellan 
Camp iJhee1er 
Camp Shelby 

Camp Gordon 
Camp Greene 
Camp Hancock 
Camp Sevier 
Camp Sheridan 
Camp Beauregard 

The leases for the camp sites and in same instan~es for the base hospitals 
and the auxiliary remount depots for these camps have been executed by this 
office. The contracts for water supply and electric service to these 
camps have also been executed by this office. 

2. · Inasmuch as the ou.rren t fiscal year terminates on June 30, and 
it will soon become necessary to renew these leases and contracts, this 
office desires to know when and where it may secure information as to which 
leases and contracts are to be renewed. 

3. Some of these camps will undoubtedly be discontinued, and in 
such cases it would not of course, be necessary to renew all of the leases 
or to hold all of the land under lease where one or two leases cover the 
entire camp. 

4. ~nder instructions from the Adjutant Generals' Office dated 
Deo. 5, 1917, the leases for target and rifle ranges at these camps have 
been prepared and executed at the camps, and in some cases the leases for ~ 
the base hospitals,rem-ount depots, and camps :proper,have been prepared 
there. It is presumed that any leases prepared at the camps f or lands 
which the Government desires to retain beyond the current fiscal year 
wi 11 be renewed at t he camps. 

5. If your office can give any advance inf ormation relative 
to the renewal of leases and contracts for the camps named above, it is 



160""Con. 
General lVJ:arch 25, 1919. 

requested that you advise this office as early as pos:aible, in orde.r that 
the appropriate actlon may be taken bef'ore the present leases and contracts 
expire. 

Re HQ Rolfe, 

WCB/dm\11 
Lieut. Colonel, Quartermaster Corps. 

~ 



/1-3-1~· cb 
N A--R-4 - tLP 

f<.Or q ~ 
1£ ;qq~ 

e~ ~t.t~.o 
~~ frJo I. s--3 ~.U'"~l 

J 


